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Tom Marshall 

To: Hooker, Amy K 
Subject: RE: permission to use 

You are most helpful Awesome! 

wlil watch and listen, then I will get the permission form to you when ! know which apply to my era. 

Thanks! 

Tom Marshall 

From: Hooker, Amy K [mailto:amy.k.hooker@ttu.edu] 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 3:48 PM 
To: 'Tom Marshall' 
Subject: RE: permission to use 

Mr. Marshall, 

I searched in our archive and found some possible candidates for your project. We have a lot of "home video" footage of 
helicopters in flight and from the cockpit of helicopters. We also have three audio files of cockpit transmissions from 
helicopter flights. All of the transmissions and videos I send you, you will be able to preview online in our Virtual Archive. 
If you are interested in using anything in your project, let me know. We can supply you with high quality digital versions of 
these materials. 

Here is how to find the audio transmissions. 

Visit http://www.vietnam.ttu.edu/virtualarchive/ 

Select "Search the Virtual Archive" (top center text or bottom button left menu) 
Click on the Advanced Search link (red text) 
Enter cockpit transmission as Keywords in the Keyword Field 
Click on the little box next to Audio in the right hand gray menu (a green check mark will appear) 
Click on Start Search (top button left menu) 
It should return 3 items. 
Click on Display Search Results (second button left menu) 

The next screen has links to the materials online. You can click on the little gramophone icon and the audio files will play 
on your computer. 

I found several home videos for you to preview. When you are finished with the audio files you can click on Return to 
Search in the left hand red menu. Then click on Clear Search Form (again red menu). Below you will see a list of item 
numpe~- You can type these item numbers into the keyword box and then click on Start Search (red menu). The 
databas~ will take you right to the film. You can click on the film strip icon and the film will play on your computer. Just 
search for e\')ch item number separately to see all of the films. 

1986Vl2459 
1986Vl2457 
1986Vl2455 
1986Vl2453 
1852Vl2285 
1986Vl2460 
1986V!2454 (the VI in the center are the letters vi for video) 
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• If these films do not work for you project, '1 would suggest you contact Traditions MilitarY Videos. They produced/own 
copyright in most of the professional videos we had of helicopter flightltraining in our collection. I get the impressions that 
Traditions works with the military to produce their official films. 

If I can be of further help, please let me know. 

Amy 

Amy K Hooker, CA 
Assistant Archivist 

The Vietnam Archive 
Texas Tech University 
Special Collections Library, Room 108 
Lubbock, Texas 79409-1041 

Phone: 806-742-9010 
Fax: 806-7 42-0496 
E-mail: amy.k.hooker@ttu.edu 
Web: http://www. vietnam. ttu.edu 

From: Tom Marshall [mailto:wtmjr@attglobal.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 6:20 PM 
To: Hooker, Amy K 
Subject: RE: permission to use 

Thank you Amy, 

I am looking Army helicopter film, home movies or other for the years 1970, 1971b in Viet Nam. Are 
available, within Archives at Texas Tech may be of use in a historical anthology? 

Tom Marshali 

From: Hooker, Amy K [mailto:amy.k.hooker@ttu.edu] 
sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 4:01 PM 
To: 'wtmjr@attglobal.net' 
Subject: RE: permission to use 

Mr. Marshall, 

any films 

I have attached the contract and our rights and reproduction policies to this email. If you have any questions on the 
contract please give me a call. If not, fill it out, sign it and return it to me. I will then counter sign it and send you a PDF 
copy for your records. 

Good luck with your anthology. 

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
Fax: 806-742-0496 
E-mail: amy.k.hooker@ttu.edu 
Web: http://www.vietnam.ttu.edu 
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From: Tom Marshall [mailto:wtmjr@attglobal.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 3:34 PM 
To: Vietnam Archive 
Subject: permission to use 

Hi, 

·~ 

;,j 

I am an author, Tom Marshall. In 19981 was published by Random House, The Price of Exit. ISBN# 0-8041-1715-2. I am 
in the process of authoring The Price of Exit Anthology. It will be a collection of videos, actual audio of helicopter and air 
force combat actions. Much of it is my personal history, photos, movies and letters. I have some film and audio from 
the Pentagon Library and the Aviation Branch Historian at Fort Rucker, Alabama. I would like to include three copies of 
pdf's from your collection that I referenced in my book. They are the Air Force Checo Report, the Army Lam Son 719 
After Action Report and an article on the Cambodian Invasion in June, 1970. 

Would you please send me a pdf of a permission form for a one time right to use, acknowledging Texas Tech University. 

Many thanks, 

Tom Marshall 

Post Office Box 2808 
Orlando, FL 32802 
407-496-7551 
wtmjr@attglobal.net 
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